

Nose Creek Elementary

# School Parent Council

October 3, 2023/ 6:10-7:15 pm/ NCES & Zoom

## Attendees

Fred Burley-RVS Trustee	Kristen Reid-Treasurer
Suzanne Martin-Principal	Bre Kaglar- Secretary
Blake Runkvist-Chair	Janine Mitchell- Fundraising Chair
Jennifer Minni-Co-Chair	Nicole Miller
Alyssa Wonnick (Virtual)	

## Agenda

Trustee's Report- 15mins

Principal's Report-15 mins

Fundraising Report-10 mins

Council Input-20 mins

## Notes

- Trustee's Report -Fred Burley
  - ORG meeting
  - Boards addressed and given their roles.
  - RVS balance Airdrie students email sent out to parents.
  - 2024/2025 will be the most affected.
  - Portable request end of November not approved in the fall but towards the spring
  - Meadow Brook school got 2 new portables
  - RVS surveys to come out shortly
  - RVS board proposal
  - April 25<sup>th</sup> approx. date with a plan for school numbers being so high to elevate currently 28,586 students 974 increase in RVS, 500 of those are to Airdrie
  - Joint School Council Meeting for RVS Oct 25, at 5:30 at the education centre
  - PBIS will be the main topic (Positive Behavioural Interventions Support)
  - Schools in RVS are working together to support student space
  - Croxford high is allotted 1,200 but has 1,500

- NCES shifting staff to help Croxford with grad school photos in the design commons for 3 weeks
- 
- Principal's Report- Suzanne Martin
  - Organics program with grade 3/4 teams is on hold due to RVS budget, and positions service delivery model. Just don't have the staff support/hours for the day
  - Teachers concerned about desk cleanliness, vacuuming, garbage's in class not being met to RVS needs at the monthly meeting held the first Tuesday of every month at NCES
  - Kids assisting in the classrooms with the same expectations as before
  - Organics program will role out to Grade 4s then Grade 3s will assist
  - Kids
- NCES Education Plan
  - Years past we had the workbook
  - Suzanne presented the education plan based off of feedback from Students, Parents, and Teachers
  - Council made suggestions/ feedback and School trustee present made notes of Power School improvement.
  - Suzanne to make necessary adjustments and submit to RVS for approval
  - It will be posted in the beacon in the next few months for a detailed look
  - This was a large portion of the meeting
- Fundraiser Report -Jeanine Mitchelle
  - Apples (Summerland Sinoka Farms)
  - Deadline Oct 7
  - Goal \$1500

Next meeting November 7,2023